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Assembly Amendment (AA-AB458)
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For: Mark Gottlieb (608) 267-2369

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO
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Submit via email: YES
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Education - school boards
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Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Delaporte, Margaret

Sent: Monday, November 02, 2009 2:06 PM

To: Kuczenski, Tracy 2

Cc: Solie, Denise; Handrick, Diane; Rep.Gottlieb L3 ~ /03 7
Subject: RE: Amendments Request

Hi Tracy:

Please share these amendments with Rep. Gottlieb.
Thanks much.

Maggie Delaporte
Office of Sen. Grothman

Page 1 of 1

Kuczehéki, Tracy

From: Handrick, Diane

Sent:  Monday, November 02, 2009 1:46 PM

To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Cc: Solie, Denise

Subject: Amendments to AB 458 (Assembly Floor action tomorrow)

Tracy,

Senator Grothman requested 9 amendments last week to SB 324 (re: human growth and development
instruction).

Grothman’s office will be emailing you with permission for us to use that language. Please draft the following
amendments for AB 458:

(per Glenns’ email at 5:43pm, Friday, October 30)

1,2,5,6,7,8,9 € (o

Call with any questions. 1hank you!

Diane Handrick
OffTice of Representative Mark Gottlieb

608-267-2369
1-888-534-0060 Toll free in Wisconsin only

Room 309 North, State Capitol
Madison WI 53708 -

Have you looked for unclaimed property in your name? www.missingmoney.com




Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Delaporte, Margaret

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 5:43 PM

To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: Amendments Request A / b 37 / 7
Hi Tracy:

Senator Grothman would like the following drafted as separate individual amendments to Senate Bill 324. Thanks so
much. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call 6-7513.

1. Delete page 5, line25 alO/4f
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 458
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 5, line 25\:/de1ete that line and substitute:

“SECTION 5g:l 118.019 (2m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

118.019 (2m) (a) If a school board provides instruction in any of the areas under
sub. (2) {e) (a), the school board shall ensure that instruction in marriage and
parental responsibility is provided in the same course, during the same school year,

as the area under sub. (2) (&) (g)’./

S e > R ) SR S L

History: 1985 a. 56: 1987 a. 399; l98ﬂl203; 1995 a. 27: 1997 a. 27: 2001 a. 16; 2005 a. 341, 445,

SECTION 5r. 118.019 (2m) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

©

118.019 (2m) (b) (intro.) The school board shall ensure that instruction related

v
10 to the areas under sub. (2) (e) (_a)Jdoes all of the following:”.

History: 1985 a. 56: 1987 a. 399; 1989 a. 203; 1995 a. 27; 1997 a. 27, 2001 a. 16: 2005 a. 341, 445.
11 (END)
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TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 458
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 5, line 25: delete that line and substitute:

“SECTION 5g. 118.019 (2m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

118.019(2m) (a) If a school board provides instruction in any of the areas under
sub. (2) e) (a), the school board shall ensure that instruction in marriage and
parental responsibility is provided in the same course, during the same school year,
as the area under sub. (2) (e (a).

SECTION 5r. 118.019 (2m) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

118.019 (2m) (b) (intro.) The school board shall ensure that instruction related
to the areas under sub. (2) {e) (a) does all of the following:”.

(END)
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1. Page 6, line 21: delete “sub. (2)” and substitute “subs. (2) and (2m)”.




